Santa Clara Valley Athletic League

Athletic Directors Council- meeting Minutes

Wednesday, September 15, 2021-(9am to 11:35am)

Fremont High School-main office

Call to Order

- A. Welcome
- B. Roll Call and introductions (ADC President Ken Perrotti)
 - Members present Brad Metheany, Commissioner; Jason Townsend (Fremont), Curt Johansen (Gunn); Mallory Lantz (Homestead), Ken Perrotti (Los Gatos), Jennifer Griffin (Lynbrook), Nick Bonacorsi (Monta Vista); Scott Stevens (Cupertino); Melodee Kiyota (Santa Clara), Rick Ellis (Saratoga), Paul Rosa (Wilcox), Lauara Stott (Wilcox); Tony McGilvery; Joanne Butcher (Milpitas); Michelle Noeth (Los Altos); Shelley Smith (Mountain View)
 - II. Guests: DJ Shelton, Steve Kryger
 - III. Absent: Nelson Gifford (Palo Alto)

SCVAL Items-Ken Perrotti, ADC president

- A. Introduction of Boys' Lacrosse Reps- F/S v. JV? Steve Kryger and DJ Shelton provided data and information to change Boys' Lacrosse to V/JV. Long discussion after presentation to whether JV supports and saves lower level programs or hurts freshmen turn out? A motion to make an exception for Boys' Lacrosse to change to JV was ultimately not found.
- B. Kathleen Macdonald High School (SCUSD) formally requests entry to the SCVAL and the CCS. Next year 9th grade or 9th and 10th only. BOMs to vote officially next week.
- C. SCVAL leadership; Athletic Director Chairperson positions; SCVAL sport reps documents provided.
- D. CCS Documents-Meeting dates; Start and Ends dates; Playoff Calendar; Drop down "Deadline" dates
- E. ADC meeting in May changed to May 25th @ Brad's BBQ-hopefully
- F. Back to SCVAL policy...all changes to league games a "Change of Schedule" form should be completed except only fall Sunday quick makeups because of Covid or Dirty Air. Sunday contest make-ups due to Covid-19 or Dirty Air for fall sports season only is now in place. This does not mean move a game to Sundays out of convenience. Issues between schools let Commissioner know. Phone call to Commissioner for re-schedule ok. Please describe circumstance. Winning Pct. will determine our AQs from standings if make-ups were impossible to play. Covid-19 and dirty air are no contests not a forfeit.
- G. AQI is a district and site decision. The SCVAL does not have a number limit. Always check both gym and fields they can be different. Do you have a device for updated measurements at your location?
- H. Constitution changes-First readings, supplemental fees; Public input
- I. Supervision elements document 20-21 provided-walk up music; gate must be taken at sports listed per BOM vote. If not, big sign free per ASB and school administration. Visiting Supervisor please check in
- J. Gate/admission prices approved for 2021-22. E-Ticket opportunities discussion. Extra cost should not lower admission price. (5-6) schools utilizing GO-Fan presently
- K. Schedules for Softball (DeAnza) revised posted yesterday; Boys' Lacrosse DA & EC; Girls' Lacrosse DA approved by SCVAL BOMs
- L. AQ's for Field Hockey (one year) and Boys' Lacrosse-Play-in division contests games, by-law additions

- M. Pre and post season meeting attendance by coaches (\$150 fine)-zoom v. in-person. School representative at Post meetings please provide rosters and top players for all genders and levels a must.
- N. Sportsmanship contracts to CCS today !!! There is a fine if late and you don't get out doing it
- O. Fall CCS Honor Coach deadline today !!!
- P. TCC declaration to CCS home by today!!! TCC is a CIF sport; Stunt Cheer spring (BVAL) is a CIF sport; Sideline Cheer Is a club sport activity and does not fall under CIF rules and policies like other two do.
- Q. Start your thinking about SCVAL/CCS scholar-athlete plus Jeff Lamb, Joyce Ridgeway and CCSADA scholarships as you look at your fall rosters and watch contests in the fall competition.
- R. Live Oak requesting entry into our BLAX divisions. 21-22 or 22-23. Denied entry for 21-22 but will revisit next year. Lacrosse coaching positions very difficult to fill. Boys' Lacrosse schools asked to call Live Oak and attempt to set up a game.
- S. Girls' Beach Volleyball is now a CIF sport. Spring sport season (5) two girl teams... Must have (3) courts??
- T. Sportsmanship division teams and division Coach of the Year again should be a focus of our coaches.
- U. Wrestling weight management coming soon. Call to CCS about certified training doing at site. After calling CCS a consistent practice at all member schools by certified personnel needs to occur.
 Conversation with Marco at CCS about certification and charges.
- V. November 11th final date for BB Sportsmanship game requests. Get yours in.

Financial report-Brad Metheany

A. 2021-22 budget provided... assessment will be invoiced to all schools for last year's lawyer's costs

CCS/CIF Constitution, BY-law, Report 2nd readings-Ken Perrotti.... Vote to approve or disapprove

A. Girls' Water Polo AQ to PAL from @large teams. Only (1) at large team now disapprove 13-0

ADAC Report –Jason Townsend CCS/CIF Report 1st reading back to leagues

- A. Basketball open division play. (2) round robin play groups in open
- B. Softball-point structure for out of section teams
- C. Boys' Volleyball (3) major changes
- D. Track and field

Commissioner's Report

- A. Playing Freshmen games and all levels have contests before CCS start dates not appropriate no matter the situation with varsity teams.
- B. Sanctions can occur to a school, school team or coach. Warning, lose a game the next year, coach asks to sit out games, teams stops participation for remainder of the year (ejection)
- C. Ejection process; appeals; fighting element; Multiple team coach ejection early in day; Soccer ejections, blue cards
- D. Have your coaches participate in school Emergency Action Plans. Good to have a team Emergency Action practice, too.
- E. Please support Unified Sports programs at your school. Especially, Swimming and Track
- F. 50th year anniversary to Title IX!!!
- G. Fall and Winter rulebooks
- H. Crystal Springs CC course usage seemingly settled but it will become more costly to run there. Finals each school will be invoice \$250.

Next meeting- January 12th 9:00 am with emergency gatherings as needed.